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May 27, 2025 
 
Misty Ponce 
Marilyn E. Daimond, Bruce A Diamond 
7613 Ponce Ave. 
West Hills, CA 91304 
 
Larry Giroux 
BV Mining, LLC 
12433 HWY 82 
Carbondale, CO 81623 
 
RE:  Pit Number One, Permit No. M-2000-099, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral 
Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-01 
 
Dear Ms. Ponce and Mr. Giroux 
 
On July 8, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the requested 
documentation the for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators (SO) from Marilyn 
E. Diamond, Bruce A Diamond to BV Mining, LLC for the Pit Number One, Permit No. M-2000-
099.  Review of the received documentation revealed the following items still need addressed 
before the application can be considered complete for the purposes of filing: 

1. SO Application page 9:  the year wasn’t listed on the Signed, Sealed, and Dated blank.  This 
invalidates the notary.  Please resubmit pages 9 and 10 on behalf of BV Mining, LLC.  The 
counterpart signatures are acceptable, so only a replacement page 9 and 10 signed and 
notarized for BV Mining, LLC are required.   
 

Please mail all original documents, no photocopies are accepted, attention to Sara Stevenson-Benn 
to: 
 
Standard USPS: 
1313 Sherman St., Ste. 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
Address for FedEx, UPS, certified mail, or hand delivery:  
DRMS c/o Sara Stevenson-Benn 
1001 E 62nd Ave 
Denver, CO 80216 
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Please return the required documentation to the Division before Friday September 19, 2025.  All 
completed permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for 
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application 
may be denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are 
not received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please 
contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-919-2997 or by email 
at lucas.west@state.co.us. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Lucas West 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
 
Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benn, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS 
          Travis Marshall, DRMS
 


